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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 July 2022 1:07 PM

To: S O Krishnan, Ghandian (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore); KKLau; Simon Ho (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: OD AND RESERVE MANDATE REQUIRED 2022 22005394

Dear Ghandian Ale RSP S -5 9

Contents of your email is noted. Dtive pAviey “Tlhsin?

Dear Steve Ha Wboww o7 ans "

For your follow up with workshop and keep me updated please.

Our ref: CS/AIS22006135/Eqy3.

Best Regards, (o JL\ I~/ A_SW‘ b,:k\, 6«1/\/

Bryan Ang
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 U?v\/\ JLMV’\/K j‘v\ J¥

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
~_
oA -

From: S O Krishnan, Ghandian (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <ghandian.krishnan@allianz.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 July 2022 10:54 am o<l o }Z
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>; KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.con>

Subject: FW: OD AND RESERVE MANDATE REQUIRED 2022 22005394
Importance: High

I TA P,

25 -

Dear Bryan ’r(‘dl. d,\)(w

Internal

We find this cost of repairs recommended on the high side even though the check items are to be confirmed. Can
your firm discuss with Borneo Motors and respond with a fair and reasonable repair costs (finalized) without
compromising on quality of repair and customer service?

Circumstances

DOA: 26/06/2022 21.25

Accident location : 20 Westwood Terrace
SKC7177G(0l) > SKX7507C(TP) ol 7V
Head to Rear | FAF with Ol AVF Shown
Excess $600.00
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Best Regards

K.Ghandian
Manager
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897
DID: +65 6395 8157 | www.allianz.s

OQP | Altianz @ | (.

Waorldwide Olympic ond Poralympic Pastner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
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